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From: David Werkheiser "&

To: Nadiyah Morgan -

Date: *06/07/2007 12:52:06 PM

Subject: - [ACTION] - Suggested Internal Meeting date to discuss FENOC DFI
Dee,

Per our discussion this morning, Tom Wengert (PM for DB & Perry) would like to schedule an
informational meeting/call with BV NRC staff to discuss the demand for information (DFI) that was issued
to FENOC recently (ADAMS: ML071340321). The DFl is in regard to the 2002 DB head issue and the
"Exponent Report" (ADAMS: ML070860216 ) that was issued earlier this year.

After discussing this with Ron Bellamy (BV Branch Chief), Wed, June 13 (afternoon preferable) would be
a good day to have that call. We also understand that there will be a meeting between NRR and FENOC
at HQ at a later date on this topic and that Region 1 representation will be requested. We can discuss this
on the call.

If this date is acceptable, please have Tom determine a time and setup a bridge#.
-Dave

Background Docs

ML070860216, FENOC submital of Exponent Report to NRC (report is 616 pgs and not scanned into this
file)

ML070930162, NRC acknowledgement of Exponent Report submittal

ML070940276, NRC Region 3 Comm Plan for Exponent Report (good background info here)
ML071340321, NRC DFI to FENOC

David Werkheiser
Senior Resident Inspector
Beaver Valley Power Station

CcC: Andrc\ew Rosebrook; Scott Barber; Thomas Wengert
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